STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT DFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO B8241-1880
March 27. 1997 £505) 383-8161

Duwight A. Tipton

P. O. Box 1025

Lovington, New Mexico 88Z6(¢

Re: S5tate 11 (SWD) #1-1L, Sec. 11, TiE5, R3ZE

Dear Mr. Tipton:
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ome tc our attention that vou have recentlyv repa
ferenced salt water disposal well.
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Prior to moving on an injection or salt water disposal well for
repaitr or other procedure, voun are to notifyv this office z0 that we
may witneas the operation and the pressure test upon completion of
the repairs.

In the future, we reguest that vou notifyv this office at least Z4
hours priocr to moving on a well for anv tvpe of workover.

It is our understanding that the repairs have bheen completed, and
the well has heen placed back in use as a disposal wall.

Since the repairs have heen completed., we request that vou submit
a subsgeguent notice (C-1833Y, outlining the work which was done to
this well, along with the chart confirming the st 2 of  the
repairg, If vou did not ran a3 chart at the Lnn-lunlnn uI fhw work,
we request that vou make arrangements to conduct a pressure test,
to be performed no later than April 3@, 1987. We reguest 24 hoars
notice priocr to the procedure in ordPr oo witness the procedure

Verv trulyv vours
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Supsrvisor, District 1

Jedry

pny
)

5:hp

3

e

¥

it



